


















This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.
Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email - STS-Security

From: Natalie Davis
To: Alecia L. Craighead
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Quality Service License Questions
Date: Thursday, December 18, 2025 3:17:32 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Outlook-media

It's ok! Sorry you have to keep asking me questions. Yes, it's the same equipment . Please use
the below serial numbers.

The GE 3tesla application SN WB009 with the Registry SN 996
The Philips 1.0 tesla application SN 591459 with the Registry SN 975
 
Thank you, 

Natalie Davis | Director of Procurement
28 White Bridge Pike, Suite 111 | Nashville, TN 37205
(615) 356-3999 (office) | 931-980-1474 (cell) | (615) 353-0462 (fax)
www.PremierRadiology.com

 

From: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 2:58 PM
To: Natalie Davis <natalie.davis@premierradiology.net>
Subject: Quality Service License Questions
 
WARNING: This email originated from outside the practice. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. Always validate
sensitive requests with a quick phone call.

Sorry for the additional questions.
 
Relating to Premier Radiology Belle Meade, the serial numbers for two of the MRIs on the
application do not match what is in the Medical Equipment Registry.
 
The GE 3tesla application SN WB009 with the Registry SN 996
The Philips 1.0 tesla application SN 591459 with the Registry SN 975
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Are these the same units?  If yes, which serial number will need to be used?
 
Thank you for your time.
 
Alecia
 

Alecia Craighead | Data and Analysis Administrator
Health Facilities Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Building, 9th Floor
502 Deaderick Street, Nashville, TN 37243
p. 615-253-2782
c:  615.674.0370
alecia.l.craighead@tn.gov
www.tn.gov/hfc

 

NOTICE: This message and any attachments are intended solely for the individual or entity to which they are addressed. The information
contained in this transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law

(e.g., patient information, financial information). If you are not the intended recipient, any review, dissemination, distribution, or
duplication is strictly prohibited; please notify the sender by replying directly to this email, and please destroy all copies of the original

message.
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